

87840

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 350

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87840
FEE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the RCD #61 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a N-nth direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet South and 590 feet West of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Dieter E. Kurf

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 350

87841

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK 111 PAGE 351

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REPALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87841
FFE S. 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROP # 62 lode mining claim has been
located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending
from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1400~~
feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N
R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County,
Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet South and 590 feet West of
the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada
Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka
County Recorder.

By:

Date:

Victor K. Kauf
6/20/83

, agent

BOOK 111 PAGE 351

87842

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 352

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87842
FFE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD# 63 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³⁰⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet South and 1180 feet West of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Joel E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 352

87843

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 353

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87843
FEE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD# 64 lode mining claim has been
located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending
from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~
feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N
R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County,
Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet South and 1180 feet West of
the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada
Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka
County Recorder.

By:

Dietrich E. Kuehl

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 353

87844

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 354

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 All: 04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87844
FFE 24.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD# 65 lode mining claim has been
located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending
from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1400~~
feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NE quarter of Section 10 T 35N
R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County,
Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 1770 feet W of
the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada
Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka
County Recorder.

By:

Victor E. Kneel

, agent

Date:

6/20/83BOOK III PAGE 354

87845

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
 BOOK 111 PAGE 355

Return to:

V E K Associates
 836 E. York Way
 Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
 EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
 M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
 FILE NO. 87845
 FFE S. 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD # 66 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
 836 E. York Way
 Sparks, NV 89431
 (702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1400~~ feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 1770 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Victor E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/30/83

BOOK 111 PAGE 355

87846

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 356

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87846
FFS 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD # 67 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431
(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 2360 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

John E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 356

87847

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 357

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87847
FEE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD # 68 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NE quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 2360 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35 R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Dick E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 357

87848

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 358

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REGALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87848
FFS 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD # 69 lode mining claim has been
located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending
from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~
feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NE + NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N
R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County,
Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 2950 feet West of
the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada
Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka
County Recorder.

By:

John E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83BOOK III PAGE 358

87849

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 359

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.M. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87849
FFE S 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the Rod # 70 lode mining claim has been
located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending
from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~
feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NE+NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N
R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County,
Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 2950 feet W of
the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada
Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka
County Recorder.

By:

Victor E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83BOOK III PAGE 359

87850

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK 111 PAGE 360

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
CLN. REBALCATL RECORDER
FILE NO. 87850
FEE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD # 71 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/16/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is 1320 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and 1300 feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 3540 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Diego E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK 111 PAGE 360

87851

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 361

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87851
FFE S 4 75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the Ron # 72 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 3540 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"X4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Joels E. Kival

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 361

87852

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 362

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM 11:04

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALANCE RECORDER
FILE NO. 87852
SEE S. 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the RCD # 73 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 4130 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Victor E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 362

87853

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK 111 PAGE 363

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 05

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87853
FFE S 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD # 74 lode mining claim has been located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~ feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 430 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Victor C. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83BOOK 111 PAGE 363

87854

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK 111 PAGE 364

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 05

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.N. REBALANCE RECORDER
FILE NO. 87854
FFE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROP# 7.5 lode mining claim has been
located byV E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.
The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending
from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰~~1480~~
feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N
R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County,
Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 4720 feet W of
the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada
Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka
County Recorder.

By:

John E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK 111 PAGE 364

87855

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
 VEK Associates
 BOOK III PAGE 365

Return to:

VEK Associates
 836 E. York Way
 Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AM: 05

OFFICIAL RECORDS
 EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
 M.H. REBEATH RECORDER
 FILE NO. 87855
 FEE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD# 76 lode mining claim has been located by

VEK ASSOCIATES
 836 E. York Way
 Sparks, NV 89431
 (702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰~~1500~~ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ¹³⁸⁰~~1480~~ feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 4720 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Victor E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 365

87856

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 366

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 11:05

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
M.H. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87856
FFE \$ 4.75

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD# 77 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ¹³²⁰1500 feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a North direction and ¹³⁰⁰1480 feet in a South direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The NW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 530 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

John E. Kral

, agent

Date:

6/20/83

BOOK III PAGE 366

87857

RECORDED AT REQUEST OF
VEK Associates
BOOK III PAGE 367

Return to:

V E K Associates
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

83 JUN 23 AII : 05

OFFICIAL RECORDS
EUREKA COUNTY, NEVADA
H.N. REBALEATI, RECORDER
FILE NO. 87857
FFS 475

Certificate of Lode Mining Claim Location

Notice is hereby given that the ROD #78 lode mining claim has been located by

V E K ASSOCIATES
836 E. York Way
Sparks, NV 89431

(702) 358-0210

on (date) 6/6/83 and monumentation was completed within 20 days after this date.

The claim is ~~1500~~¹³²⁰ feet long by 600 feet wide lying in a general N-S direction, extending from the location monument 20 feet in a South direction and ~~1480~~¹³⁰⁰ feet in a North direction and being 300 feet on each side of its centerline.

The claim is located in the NW quarter(s) of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM, and is in the Carlin Mining District, Eureka County, Nevada. The SW corner of this claim is approximately 1320 feet S and 530 feet W of the NE corner of Section 10 T 35N R 49E MDM.

The claim corners are all 4"x4" wooden posts marked as to position and number as per Nevada Revised Statutes with aluminum tags.

Two copies of the claim map, as provided in the NRS, is herewith filed with the Eureka County Recorder.

By:

Date:

Justin E. Kuehl
6/20/83

, agent

BOOK III PAGE 367